

**COLORADO RIVERFRONT COMMISSION  
683-4333**

**Riverfront Commission**

**Minutes  
July 15, 2008**

**Called to Order**

Meeting called to order at 5:48pm by co-chair John Gormley. Those present from the Commission were:

John Gormley	Dave Soker	Bennett Boeschstein
Katie Steele	Dennis Pretti	

Also present Tim Sarmo, Frank Watts, Art Silver, Carolyn Silver, Dave Hall, Sandy Hall, Jim Bennett, Penny Bennett, Jim Harkreader, Tom Underwood, Nathan Boody, Steve Aquafresca, Brad Taylor, Joe Moreng and Michele Rohrbach.

**Farewell to Dave** – Art with Town of Palisade thanked Dave for his efforts in Palisade. John thanked Dave for all he's done on the RFC.

John thanked guests from the Town of Palisade for their attendance and for their appreciation of Dave and for letting us meet in Palisade.

**Approval** – Quorum not present.

**Announcements** – Need volunteers for Robb River Rally.

Katie is volunteer for t-shirt table at 8/6 concert.

City of Grand Junction will re-run ad for RFC openings. Need to recruit members.

There were no further announcements.

**New Business**

John talked about Tamarisk Coalition grant for tamarisk removal on Watson Island. Dave suggested need to work with Catholic Outreach to notify homeless.

There was no further new business.

**Old Business**

Updates – Ken unable to attend but Old Fruita Bridge still standing.

KAFM – Dave Soker to be on this month. Rick Crouger and Patty Gelatt were on last month.

Robb River Rally – Volunteer list out. John and Bennett both volunteered to help.

There was no further old business.

### **Committee Reports**

UTC – Joe said working on updating UTC Master Plan and getting a meeting with Dave Thornton. Lisa Cox with Planning came and talked about plan review process.

Partners – Nothing to report.

**Public Comment** – Bennett talked about meeting with City to discuss Old Spanish Trail easements. Asked Tim Moore if Shawn Cooper could do a mini Master Plan for area and old tree farm.

He also mentioned it's time for another round of GOCO funding.

**Adjournment** Meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm.